
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Monday, 3 February 2020. 
 01476 406080

Paul Thomas, Interim Chief Executive
www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

    

Tuesday, 11 February 2020 at 5.30 pm
Stamford Arts Centre

Committee 
Members:

Councillor Judy Stevens (Chairman)
Councillor Hilary Westropp (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth, Councillor Paul Fellows, Councillor Virginia Moran, Councillor 
Mrs Judy Smith and Councillor Jill Thomas

Invited 
Cabinet 

Members
Councillor Barry Dobson, the Deputy Leader of the Council 
Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew, the Cabinet Member for Culture and Visitor Economy

Agenda
1.  Comments from Members of the Public

To receive comments or views from members of the public at the Committee’s 
discretion.

2.  Membership
The Committee to be notified of any substitute members.

3.  Apologies

4.  Disclosure of Interests
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 
meeting.

Culture and Visitor 
Economy Overview 
and Scrutiny 
Committee

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


5.  Action Notes from the meeting held on 5 November 2019 (Pages 3 - 10)

6.  Updates from the previous meeting

7.  Markets in South Kesteven
Presentation and discussion item on the current provision for markets in the 
district and the potential for a Sunday market in Bourne.

(Pages 11 - 17)

8.  Charles Worth Festival
Discussion item considering the feasibility for a Bourne festival in 2020.

9.  Cultural Strategy
Report from InvestSK updating the Committee on the progress of the Cultural 
Strategy. 

(Pages 19 - 22)

10.  Member Working Group for Leisure
To confirm the formation of, and seek volunteers for, a Member Working Group 
for Leisure. The purpose and scope of the Working Group are set out in the 
draft Terms of Reference.

(Pages 23 - 24)

11.  Community Assets Toolkit - Stamford Arts Centre
Discussion item introducing the work undertaken at Stamford Arts Centre. 
Consideration to be given to how the Council can further develop a tool kit to 
support Community Groups.

12.  Work Programme

13.  Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances decides is urgent



1

Minutes
Culture and Visitor 
Economy Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee
Tuesday, 5 November 2019, 5.00 pm

Committee Members present

Councillor Paul Fellows
Councillor Virginia Moran
Councillor Mrs Judy Smith

Councillor Judy Stevens (Chairman)
Councillor Jill Thomas
Councillor Hilary Westropp (Vice-
Chairman)

Cabinet Members

Councillor Rosemary Trollope- Bellew, the Cabinet Member for Culture

Officers

Assistant Chief Executive, Housing Delivery (Ken Lyon)
CEO, InvestSK (Steve Bowyer)
Head of Arts, InvestSK (Michael Cross)
Head of Visitor Economy, InvestSK (Andrew Norman)
Corporate Operations Lead (Paul Stokes)
Scrutiny Officer (Zena West)
Democratic Officer (Naomi Page)

19. Apologies

Apologies were received from Councillor Pam Bosworth, who was unable to 
attend the meeting. 

20. Disclosure of Interests

None disclosed.

3

Agenda Item 5



2

21. Action Notes from the meeting held on 3 September 2019

The action notes of the meeting held on 3 September 2019 were noted and 
agreed as a correct record. 

22. Updates from the previous meeting

At the previous meeting of the Committee, Members had requested the 
opportunity to have a tour of the new cinema complex in Grantham. There 
were arrangements being put in place for this tour to be given on the day of 
the next Full Council meeting. 

Members asked if there was any update on the status of the A3 units within 
the cinema complex. Officers explained that these units had not yet been let; 
options were being explored as to whether they could also be offered for 
alternative leisure use. A number of Members noted that the recently opened 
public realm area was impressive and had made much better use of the 
space. These comments would be passed on to the Officers involved in the 
project.

The Chairman also mentioned the progress of the ‘Pint of Poetry’ events 
which had been discussed at the previous meeting. A further event had since 
been held in the Deepings and had attracted people from across the local 
area, including Peterborough. Attendees were planning on holding their own 
sessions moving forward. Members talked about the potential of extending 
this event to other towns in the District. 

Change in the order of items
The Chairman decided to change the order of agenda items so that the Community 
Asset Toolkit item could be considered last, as the presenters of this item were 
delayed. 

23. Cultural Strategy update

Michael Cross, Head of Arts at InvestSK, gave a presentation outlining the 
development status of the Cultural Strategy. The draft text of the Strategy was 
currently being written. When the draft was completed, it would be available to 
view on social media and the SKDC and InvestSK websites, in order for public 
feedback to be received. Care was being taken to link together the four key 
areas of arts, heritage, sport and the sciences within the final document, as 
well as producing a simple and easy to read Strategy that could stimulate 
thought and conversation. 

The next steps over the coming weeks would include completing the initial 
draft, collating artwork and images and sharing the document with the Cabinet 
Member for Culture and the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee. Wider distribution would then begin in the new year; it 
was anticipated that a summary would be included in the February edition of 

4



3

SK Today in order to reach as many people as possible across the District. 
The overall aim was for the final document to be published in March 2020.

During the presentation, reference was made to the priorities identified by 
residents in the consultation undertaken earlier in the year. Residents had 
mentioned communication surrounding events as a priority for encouraging 
the public to engage with cultural activities moving forward. Other priorities to 
consider included the availability of public transport, the timing of activities, the 
cost of events on offer and providing increased opportunities for local artists, 
clubs and community groups to meet and share ideas. 

Members were asked if they had any comments as to how these priorities 
could be addressed moving forward:

 Ensuring that there are not diary clashes when planning events.
 Making use of technology to improve communication and community 

reach around events. Members discussed the potential of an online 
platform being developed, whereby residents would be able to see a 
calendar of events and prices, buy tickets and volunteer for events. It 
was suggested that the platform could also be used to introduce 
residents to new art forms and potentially watch snippets of 
performances online to increase awareness about the types of 
opportunities on offer. 

 Members discussed whether the voluntary sector may be able to 
support events by providing transport for residents in rural areas.

 Making use of further opportunities to take events to communities, 
working closely with local venues such as schools and village halls. 
Officers highlighted the Live and Local scheme, which allowed for 
reduced price events to be available in small local venues, bringing 
performances across a range of disciplines to local people. Locally, this 
provision was currently subsidised by Arts Council England, with 
funding from Lincolnshire County Council and South Kesteven District 
Council.    

 Providing a range of activities to cover all financial circumstances. Free 
activities were offered at the recently held festivals and it was 
suggested that this continue at future festivals. However, it was also 
noted that the cost of productions would need to be considered and 
that charging a fee (even a small amount) encouraged people to value 
the events being held, decreasing the likelihood of ticket holders not 
attending.

 Facilitating and promoting opportunities for artists, clubs and 
organisations to meet at Council-owned buildings. It was noted that 
there was a lot of enthusiasm for local individuals and groups to meet, 
but no-one to undertake the organising role in this currently. It was 
suggested that informal networking events could be held, with the aim 
that once regularity had been established with this, other local 
organisations could take the lead in continuing the initiative moving 
forward. 

5



4

 Members discussed the InvestSK provision of the pop-up gallery in 
Grantham market place, which had a schedule of new artists using the 
space each week. Although it was in a small space, having such a 
provision in a busy area of the town had proved successful and 
contributed to creating more of a community atmosphere with the 
surrounding businesses. A similar project had also been successfully 
held in Deeping St James, linked to the Peterborough Artists’ Open 
Studios scheme. It was suggested that this could be expanded to other 
areas in the District.

 The Wyndham Park Visitor Centre was also highlighted as an example 
of how the Council were currently supporting artists in the District. 
Volunteers had used stalls to sell local artist’s work and with 900,000 
people visiting the park last year, this was another Council-owned 
building that could continue to be utilised to support cultural 
development within South Kesteven. 

Recommendations:

 The Cultural Strategy to include a communications and 
promotions strategy, with the potential of a cultural events portal 
to be investigated. 

 Networking events for local artists, societies and community 
groups to be facilitated and promoted by the Council and 
InvestSK, with consideration given to time and location in order to 
encourage maximum community engagement.

 Ensure that the Cultural Strategy gives consideration to rate relief 
and sets out the criteria by which it will be considered for creative 
enterprises.

The Committee was informed that draft documents for the Cultural Strategy 
would be shared in advance of its next meeting.

24. Overview of Festivals

Stamford Georgian Festival

The Head of Arts at InvestSK gave a presentation outlining the highlights of 
the Stamford Georgian Festival, which had taken place from the 26th – 29th 
September 2019. There had been over 100 ticketed events across the four 
days, with two days of free events offered on the Stamford Meadows. 

Community engagement had been prioritised in the lead-up to the event and 
one of the successes as a result of this had been the parade of balloon 
lanterns, which were made by schools across the District in collaboration with 
local artists in preparation for the event. Another notable success of the 
festival had been the Costume Ball, for which tickets had sold out very quickly. 
Links to the South Lincolnshire Walking Festival had also been made through 
the festival, which was stated as a good example of arts and heritage being 

6



5

offered alongside other areas such as encouragement for residents to become 
more physically active.  

Members were asked for their views on the promotional coverage of the 
event, the value of economic impact surveys versus the cost and the future of 
the Stamford Georgian Festival:

 Members noted that the simplicity of the Georgian theme was very 
effective; when asked whether they would like to see the historic 
aspect extended to other eras going forward, the general consensus 
was that the theme should stay the same, but there could be 
potential to introduce different themes in other areas of the District. 

 It was felt that media coverage of the festival had been good locally. 
Members suggested that promotional coverage could include 
reference to Stamford being included in the ‘best places to live in 
the UK’ list during future Georgian festivals. 

 In order to create more financially sustainable arrangements moving 
forward, it was felt that local businesses could be encouraged to put 
on events themselves during the festival period and that the Town 
Council could be invited to have an input into the organisation of 
events.   

 Members suggested that alternative routes be explored for the 
economic impact assessment. 

Bourne CiCLE Festival

Andrew Norman, the Head of Visitor Economy at InvestSK, gave a 
presentation on the Bourne CiCLE Festival which had been held on 31st 
August and 1st September 2019. The festival had been organised by InvestSK 
and South Kesteven District Council, with the aim of providing an event 
focussed on Bourne that would bring economic benefit to the town, as well as 
building community engagement and encouraging local schools’ involvement. 
There had been 150 volunteers supporting the event, including residents from 
Bourne and further across the District. £27,200 cash sponsorship had been 
received for the event and £14,200 offered in kind. It was noted that this was a 
significant achievement for a first time event. The festival had been supported 
by various marketing activities, and social media and website reach had been 
positive. The economic impact assessment has suggested that the audience 
had been 10,000 over the weekend, with a £127,000 economic impact.  

Members were asked if they had any comments:

 As one of the initial aims of the festival had been to encourage 
participation from local schools, if the event was held in future, greater 
effort could be made to involve children in mini events specifically 
targeted for them. 

 Members noted that there was potential for further activities to be held 
in the evenings of the festival.

7



6

 A full financial report for the festival was requested. The Chairman 
suggested that a separate private meeting be held for Officers and all 
interested Members in order to consider the financial information and 
the future of the festival. 

Members felt that overall the event had been very successful, with 
significant involvement from large areas of the community and positive 
responses from members of the public. It was acknowledged that although 
the event had taken a lot of organisation, the benefits to the town and 
surrounding villages had been impressive. Officers wished to specifically 
thank Bourne Town Council and Bourne United Charities for their support.

Recommendations from the Overview of Festivals item:

 The Committee wished to express their thanks for the hard work 
put into the Festivals by Officers of SKDC and InvestSK, as well as 
the volunteers, local groups and charities who had helped to make 
both festivals a success.

 That a private workshop be held to discuss the Bourne CiCLE 
financial details as soon as practicable. The Committee voted 
unanimously to hold this workshop and to delegate authority to 
the workshop to make recommendations to Cabinet as necessary 
in relation to the future of the Bourne CiCLE Festival.

 To support the theme of the Stamford Georgian Festival remaining 
Georgian, but to investigate the viability of a District-wide heritage 
festival and a Charles Worth festival in Bourne, based on the 
community-based Deepings Literary Festival model

 Investigate more financially viable alternatives to the Economic 
Impact Assessment for future festivals

   

25. Community Asset Toolkit

Bourne Town Hall Restoration Project

Charles Houseago gave a presentation on the Bourne Town Hall restoration 
project. The aim of the project had been to create a small community arts 
centre and to restore the aesthetics and structure of the original building. 
Some interim works had been funded by the South Kesteven Community 
Fund and these were completed in June 2019. A business plan for the final 
scheme had been produced; 1.8m would be needed to undertake the full 
scope of works including building repairs, removal of steelwork and the fitting 
of an auditorium. Lincolnshire County Council currently held the lease for the 
building as custodians. If the 1.8m funding were to be raised, this title would 
pass to the Town Hall Trust. Funding was yet to be secured, but the Town Hall 
Trust were putting together an expression of interest for heritage lottery 
funding. If accepted to proceed, a bid would be made in Spring 2020.

8



7

Following the completion of the interim works to the building earlier in the 
year, a programme of events had begun in the spirit of the final vision, 
including live music, comedy, theatre, talks and workshop events. The Town 
Hall Trust would not be offering a room hire function and wished to be 
developed and known primarily as an arts venue. Mr Houseago explained that 
the Trust were keen to support heritage events, significant town events, and 
charitable activities. Following the success of the pop-up cinema over the 
summer, it was also planned that film showings would be held on the last 
weekend of each month going forward. All of the events would be supported 
by volunteers. Mr Houseago expressed his gratitude for the support of Michael 
Cross of InvestSK, as well as Lincolnshire County Council and Bourne Town 
Council. 

Deepings Youth Group

Jayne Reed from the Deepings Youth Group shared her experience of how 
interaction with the Council via InvestSK had supported their community 
group. With the support of InvestSK, collaborative work had been undertaken 
at the nature reserve between youths and a local artist to cover some graffiti 
with a floral art display using spray paints. Their names had been included 
next to the finished piece, which had added to the youths’ sense of 
accomplishment and the experience had been very positively received. 
Further work with InvestSK was in the pipeline for the Youth Group. 

The Chairman made reference to the young person’s evening at the Don’t 
Lose Hope Café in Bourne, which was also carrying out valuable work in the 
community. It was highlighted that by providing the appropriate level of input 
at the right time, the Council could support local community groups in similar 
ways across the District.  

Recommendations from the Community Asset Toolkit item:

 Charles Houseago and Jayne Reed were thanked for their 
contribution to the meeting.

 It was acknowledged that positive work and support had been 
offered by Local Councils, SKDC Officers and InvestSK to 
provide support for the community initiatives discussed.

 To encourage co-operation and support between community 
groups, including joint working to provide support for new 
groups.

 

  

  

9



8

26. Change of time for meeting to be held 11 February 2020

The Committee agreed to alter the start time to 5.30pm for the meeting to be 
held on 11th February 2020 at Stamford Arts Centre. 

27. Work Programme

The future work programme would be updated based on the present meeting. 
The Bourne CiCLE workshop would also be organised and invites would be 
circulated to Members accordingly. 

The meeting was closed at 19:45.

10



Culture & Visitor Economy 
Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee: Markets Overview

11/02/20

Prepared by Paul Allen,

Markets and Carparks Lead

Presented by Paul Stokes,

Corporate Operations Lead

The Impact of Successful Markets

• Successful markets are often key sites of public space, 
offering opportunities for social interaction, connection, social 
inclusion, mingling of different cultures, and building a sense 
of local community and connection. They bring trade to the 
surrounding shops, cafes and bars as well as to the market 
itself.

• They can offer a low cost start up for new businesses who 
can then go on to be retailers in the towns (we have examples 
of this in Grantham; Kays Clothing and the Comic Book Shop 
both started on the market).

• However, public/customer requirements and expectations 
have significantly changed over the last decade or so.

• To be successful they have to meet a clear consumer 
need, be supported by the local community and have a 
critical mass of traders and footfall (which is   
sustainable).

1

2

11

Agenda Item 7



Overview of the SKDC Markets Currently Open

• SKDC currently manages markets in three towns:

– Stamford:

• Well established, successful and has significantly more market 
stallholders than the other markets

• Operates Fridays and Saturdays

• Additional fortnightly farmers markets

– Grantham:

• Relatively stable

• Operates Saturdays

• Additional monthly farmers markets

– Bourne:

• Relatively stable

• Operates Thursdays and Saturdays

Market Trader Numbers

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Apr-Jun 17 Jul-Sep 17 Oct-Dec 17 Jan-Mar 18 Apr-Jun 18 Jul-Sep 18 Oct-Dec 18 Jan-Mar 19 Apr-Jun 19 Jul-Sep 19 Oct-Dec 19

W
ee

kl
y 

Av
er

ag
e 

N
um

be
r o

f T
ra

de
rs

Weekly Average Number of Market Traders

Bourne Stamford Grantham Market Deeping

• Jan-Mar 18 – Stamford market closed for one week due to bad weather
• Jul-Sep 19 – Stamford market includes additional traders for Georgian Festival
• An overview of the SKDC Deepings market which was launched in April 2019 and has now been closed for the Winter 

is provided later in the presentation.  Please note that there is a non-SKDC run Wednesday market in Market     
Deeping

3

4

12



Market Improvements Over the Last Couple of Years

• The introduction of a “Busk stop” at Grantham market has been well 
received by traders and customers. Buskers are able to book slots on 
Saturdays to show off their skills and collect donations. The area has 
also been used regularly by the Rotary Club to promote and collect for 
local charities, another regular user is the Harrowby singers who use 
the space to perform and advertise their shows at the Guild Hall. We 
have installed a power point on the market place and purchased a small 
PA system and 2 gazebos for these groups to use.

• New fitted covers have been purchased for Grantham via a capital 
project making the market both more attractive and weather resistant, 
again very well received by the traders and customers. 

• The Christmas light switch on event in Grantham was in part moved 
to the market place to try and support the market and independent 
retailers; the market traders reported a very profitable day, with one 
trader saying it was his best day of the year. There are plans to build on 
this further in 2020.

Market Improvements Over the Last Couple of Years

– We have started to introduce other events around the market to 
support both it and the retailers in the town. The 
Portuguese/English festival had a successful launch in 2019 
in Grantham and is planned to be even bigger in 2020 (this will 
be moving from St Peter’s Hill to the market place this year).

– 2020 will see the introduction of an international food market 
in Westgate Grantham, again this will run alongside the current 
market to help improve footfall. All the new events and live 
music are designed to give the town a livelier and more vibrant 
feel to encourage better use of the high street.

– New banners are being put up in strategic areas of all the 
towns to advertise the markets.

– New feather banners for Bourne were purchased and placed 
at the entrances to advertise the market to potential customers.

5

6

13



Opportunities for Supporting and Growing the Markets

• Continue to add events that support the markets 
particularly in Grantham.

• Create Facebook pages for all markets to help promote 
them.

• Continue the search for new traders (4 new across the 
markets since beginning of January).

• Incentives for new traders (first month discounts etc.).

• Build on seasonal events such as Christmas to bring in 
more revenue.

• Introduce a quarterly newsletter for the traders (will 
include advertisement for new traders).

• Monthly craft markets throughout the summer.

Deepings Market Background Overview

• A non-SKDC run market operates on a Wednesday

• An SKDC run (additional) market was launched in April 2019 on a Saturday

• Fairly broad mix of traders secured for the launch (inc fresh bread, fresh fish, 
plants, sweets, records, cheese/cooked meats, fishing tackle, watch repairs, 
charity stalls)

• Successful launch day on Easter Saturday with Easter egg hunt, Easter Bunny & 
real event for families attending (footfall figures matched the previous years 
Christmas light switch on event)

• First 12 weeks went well with the market running to almost full capacity (helped by 
initial 8 week discounted fees)

• Weeks of very high winds accompanied by rain, often extremely heavy, had the 
double effect of traders not being able to stand poor public turnout

• The footfall continued to drop & traders started pulling out based on profitability –
this was compounded by personal circumstances (ill health) which meant other 
traders pulled out

• Advertising was increased through a Facebook page & putting up banners in the 
town as well as weekly live buskers to make it more of an event

• Tried throughout to get new traders: many craft stalls, a bag stall and a 

furniture stall did not stay due to low footfall & takings

7

8

14



Deeping Market Current Position

• Despite best efforts, the Deeping market did not have 
sufficient demand with customer footfall and the number of 
traders self-selecting to not participate

• The Deeping market has now closed for the winter in order 
to conduct a review to consider options:

– Potentially re-opening later in the Spring which gives time to 
attract new traders, relaunch & to seek to gain community 
buy-in to support the market

– The Spring/Summer should also provide enough weeks of 
good weather for the new traders to become established

– This may include combining with the non-SKDC market which 
is held on Wednesdays or, perhaps, changing to more of a 
seasonal/occasional market

– There is an option to stop the SKDC additional market 
altogether

Potential Additional Bourne Market

• The Chair of the Culture & Visitor Economy Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee requested information on potential options for the 
introduction of an additional market in Bourne on Sundays:

– Option one: Bourne Sunday market in the town centre

– Option two: Bourne Sunday market in the Corn Exchange car park

• The following two slides provide an overview of each option and are 
based on approximate costs which would need further refinement if 
there is a desire to develop either option further

9

10

15



Option One – Sunday Market in Bourne Town Centre

• A consultation for a road closure would need to be undertaken, this 
takes approximately 26 weeks and costs £3,000 (if in town centre)

• Traffic management would be required if on the public highway, 
(approx. £13,800 per year)

• Stalls for the market would need to be transported from Stamford 
and erected on the Sunday

• Staff costs would be 7 hours for conveyance, erecting and 
dismantling at time and a half £10,580 per year

• Supervisor for 2 hours in the morning £1,380 per year

• To save waste costs traders would need to remove their own rubbish

• Advertising budget to be agreed (average over the year approx
£1,500)

• Total estimated costs £30,260 + staff time (market development)

Option Two – Sunday Market in Bourne Corn Exchange Car Park

• No need for a road closure

• Can use current pop up stalls so no need for transport

• Staff costs would be 6 hours at time and a half £6,500 per year

• Advertising approx. £1,500 a Year

• To reduce costs traders would need to remove their own waste

• Would need to be limited to 15 stalls as no room for more

• If the charge was £30 per stall this equates to £20,700 a year 
based on 46 weeks trading (dependent on all stalls used each 
week)

• Total estimated costs £8,000 + staff time (market development)

• There is no guarantee that traders would be available for either 
option, (for a lot of traders this is their  only day off)

• All figures are approximate (based on current costs for the 
other markets) and would need to be worked out in more 
detail if there is a desire to develop either option further

11

12

16



Recommendations

• It is recommended that the Culture & Visitor Economy Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee:

– Provide feedback and/or confirm how the committee would like to 
input to the review of the Deepings market.

– Confirm what if any further information is required on the potential 
options for a Bourne Sunday market.

13

17



This page is intentionally left blank



Culture and Visitor Economy 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee
11 February 2019

        

Cultural Strategy 
The following report is presented to the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee to provide an update on the draft Cultural Strategy document.  

Report Author

Michael Cross, Head of Arts, InvestSK 

01476 406129 

michael.cross@investsk.co.uk

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards:

Administrative Administrative All Wards

Reviewed by: Steve Bowyer, Chief Executive, InvestSK 31 January 2020

Approved by: Harry Rai, Interim Strategic Director, Growth 31 January 2020

Signed off by: Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew, Cabinet 
Member for Culture and Visitor Economy 3 February 2020

19

Agenda Item 9

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



COMPANY REPORT ISK0016

TO: SKDC CULTURE & VISITOR ECONOMY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE: 11 February 2020

AUTHOR: Michael Cross
Head of Arts, InvestSK
01476 406129        michael.cross@investsk.co.uk

SUBJECT: Cultural Strategy draft document update.

PURPOSE: For the Culture & Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
to consider the progress of the draft Cultural Strategy to date and 
offer further guidance for delivery.

REPORT:

1.1 At the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee on Tuesday, 5 
November 2019 the Head of Arts gave a presentation on the progress of drafting the 
Cultural Strategy document.

1.2 Text of the draft document has been created and shared with the Cabinet Member 
for Culture and Members of the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee for feedback.

1.3 Analysis of the survey data and feedback from public meetings was assessed and 
responses to the priority areas included in the draft document. 

1.4 Priorities Identified by residents:

21

mailto:michael.cross@investsk.co.uk


a) Improved communications about what is on offer. 
b) Residents could not always get to activities and events because of poor public 

transport.
c) The timings of the activities sometimes did not fit in with busy modern lives.
d) There should be more opportunities for people artists, societies, clubs and 

organisations to meet up and share ideas.
e) The cost of events was sometimes a barrier to participation.

1.5 Comments and observations relating to these priorities were discussed by Members 
of the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee and recorded 
in the minutes of the meeting held on 5 November 2019. These points were 
incorporated into the draft text.

1.6 Amendments/omissions have been received and, where possible, incorporated into a 
revised document.

1.7 The next steps are to finalise the draft text and incorporate into a fully designed 
version.

1.8 The Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee recommended 
that, when completed, the draft should be presented to residents through a number 
of channels – including the creation of a short film sequence and posted across social 
media channels. Further consultation will also be held with attendees of the Cultural 
Conversation meetings held in 2019. This action point will be delivered on receipt of a 
draft document incorporating relevant art and design elements.

1.9 It is proposed that this draft is then presented to Cabinet for approval in March 2020 
for distribution over the Spring/Summer 2020. 

CONCLUSION:

The development of SKDC’s Cultural Strategy is almost complete. Further comment from 
Members is welcomed to assist this process:

1) In respect of design and visual elements of the document.
2) In respect of delivering against our commitments within the strategy for direct 

actions.

22



DRAFT – 21/01/20
Member Working Group for Leisure

Terms of Reference

Purpose & Context

The Council’s leisure service not only plays a significant part in keeping our 
communities active and healthy, but also has a valuable role in ensuring that South 
Kesteven district is a place where people want to live, work and visit.

The Council has identified the enhancement of its leisure service as a key priority and 
has commissioned feasibility work to determine how best to develop a suite of fit for 
purpose leisure facilities that meet modern customer expectation and encompass 
opportunities to improve the health and wellbeing of South Kesteven residents. 

The Member Working Group is being established to assess the results of the 
feasibility work, and to ensure that the vision and ambitions of Members are fully 
understood and incorporated in any proposals.  This group will help to shape and 
develop the work, monitor progress and provide feedback to Cabinet and relevant 
Committees.

Objectives

The Member Working Group shall:

 Set and agree the objectives for the leisure service
 Ensure the work undertaken is in line with Corporate priorities 
 Set and agree the contract outcomes and key performance indicators
 Monitor project progress and ensure it delivers maximum benefit for the 

Council and residents
 Provide advice and give direction on key issues
 Advocate the benefits of the project across the Council and provide 

regular updates to wider Members and appropriate Committees

Membership

The Member Working Group for Leisure shall comprise:

 Cabinet Member for Growth 
 Two Members nominated by Finance, Economic Development and 

Corporate Services OSC
 Two Members nominated by Culture and Visitor Economy OSC
 Strategic Director of Growth
 Head of Leisure 

23

Agenda Item 10



DRAFT – 21/01/20
If Members are unable to attend a meeting of the Working Group, they will arrange 
for a substitute from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee of which they are a 
member to attend on their behalf. 

Additional attendees may be invited to join the Member Working Group for Leisure on 
a meeting by meeting basis to consider specific topics and work areas.

Chairman and Vice-Chairman

The Member Working Group for Leisure will be chaired by the Cabinet Member for 
Growth. The Head of Leisure shall act as Deputy-Chairman.

Rules of Procedure

 This group has no decision making powers and no associated budget.  
 The role of this group will be to make recommendations to Officers, the 

relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committees and Cabinet.
 The group shall meet monthly 
 Meeting agendas will be agreed at least a week in advance of any 

meeting
 Progress and action notes will be prepared which can be shared to 

other Council meetings

Timescales

The group shall remain in place until such time as the new management option has 
been implemented in April 2022.  

24


	Agenda
	5 Action Notes from the meeting held on 5 November 2019
	7 Markets in South Kesteven
	9 Cultural Strategy
	InvestSK Cultural Strategy report

	10 Member Working Group for Leisure

